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Wooldridge, John

From: Sturgeon, Jason

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 4:55 PM

To: Morgan, Douglas; Gwinn, Julie

Cc: Thompson, Tyrell; Schmelzer, Edward; Deitrich, William; Wooldridge, John; Heim, 

Kimber

Subject: RE: High pressure gas along SR 256

Thanks again for everyone’s input and working through this situation. 

 

Jason Sturgeon, P.E. 

District Deputy Director 

ODOT District Five 

740.323.5202 

 

From: Morgan, Douglas  

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 1:14 PM 

To: Gwinn, Julie <Julie.Gwinn@dot.ohio.gov>; Sturgeon, Jason <Jason.Sturgeon@dot.ohio.gov> 

Cc: Thompson, Tyrell <Ty.Thompson@dot.ohio.gov>; Schmelzer, Edward <Ed.Schmelzer@dot.ohio.gov>; Deitrich, 

William <William.Deitrich@dot.ohio.gov>; Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov>; Heim, Kimber 

<Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov> 

Subject: High pressure gas along SR 256 

 

Jason/Julie, 

 

We did get confirmation on the gas line on the north side of SR 256.  The line is located approximately 36 

feet from the center line of SR 256, see email below.  This verifies that the gas line would need to 

relocated if we moved any further to the north.  We made the right decision to proceed with the design 

remaining as it is currently shown.  

 

 

 

Douglas N. Morgan, P.E. 

(p) 740.323.5122 

 

From: Sheridan, Zakery <Zakery.Sheridan@dot.ohio.gov>  

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 10:46 AM 

To: Walker, Luke <Luke.Walker@dot.ohio.gov>; Morgan, Douglas <Doug.Morgan@dot.ohio.gov>; Erford, Daniel 

<Daniel.Erford@dot.ohio.gov> 

Subject: RE: OUPS need 

 

The lines were located this morning and placed in a new drawing (refenced to Ohio South grid).  We were unable to add 

them to the existing survey drawing done by the consultant.  The flags were shot and we assume they tie into the gas 

markers and that is represented in the linework .  The markers are designated by the circles on the drawing.  Here is the 

location of the drawing. 

 

I:\ProjectData\FAI\110412\Design\Survey\Basemaps\110412_BR001_review_AdditionalPipelineData 
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The raw survey date is located in the following folder. 

 

I:\ProjectData\FAI\110412\Design\Survey\RawData\TSC3 

 

Let us know if you have any questions. 

 

From: Walker, Luke  

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 9:29 AM 

To: Morgan, Douglas <Doug.Morgan@dot.ohio.gov>; Erford, Daniel <Daniel.Erford@dot.ohio.gov>; Sheridan, Zakery 

<Zakery.Sheridan@dot.ohio.gov> 

Subject: RE: OUPS need 

 

Steve from Trans Canada needs to be onsite for any excavation close to their two high pressure lines. He marked the 

lines or was planning to very soon. Dan and Zak, please make another site visit before the next round of snow.  

 

From: Morgan, Douglas  

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 1:33 PM 

To: Erford, Daniel <Daniel.Erford@dot.ohio.gov>; Sheridan, Zakery <Zakery.Sheridan@dot.ohio.gov> 

Cc: Walker, Luke <Luke.Walker@dot.ohio.gov> 

Subject: RE: OUPS need 

 

Thank you so much. 

 

 

 

Douglas N. Morgan, P.E. 

(p) 740.323.5122 

 

From: Erford, Daniel <Daniel.Erford@dot.ohio.gov>  

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 1:29 PM 

To: Morgan, Douglas <Doug.Morgan@dot.ohio.gov>; Sheridan, Zakery <Zakery.Sheridan@dot.ohio.gov> 

Cc: Walker, Luke <Luke.Walker@dot.ohio.gov> 

Subject: RE: OUPS need 

 

It was staked on the approximate north R/W 200’ east and west of the Hutchison house.  Zak will stop by tomorrow 

morning to see if anything was marked by the gas company. 

 

Thanks 

 

 

Daniel Erford, PS 

Surveyor 3 

ODOT District 5 

9600 Jacksontown Road SE, Jacksontown, Ohio 43030 

740.323.5120 

transportation.ohio.gov 
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From: Morgan, Douglas  

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 10:28 AM 

To: Sheridan, Zakery <Zakery.Sheridan@dot.ohio.gov>; Erford, Daniel <Daniel.Erford@dot.ohio.gov> 

Cc: Walker, Luke <Luke.Walker@dot.ohio.gov> 

Subject: OUPS need 

 

Zak/Dan, 

 

In the attached file, I marked the location where we need to find the 3” high pressure gas line (Columbia 

gas) that is located on the north side of SR 256. 

 

Thanks, 

 

 

 

Douglas N. Morgan, P.E. 

Design Engineer 

ODOT District 5  

9600 Jacksontown Road, Jacksontown, Ohio 43030 

(p) 740.323.5122 (m) 740.605.0308 

transportation.ohio.gov 

 
 


